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Opportunity Runs Through It 

 
 

MEMO 

TO: Common Council 

FROM: Kristine Butteris, Director of Parks, Recreation, & Forestry 

DATE: May 31, 2023 

RE: Bentzin Family Town Square Business Vending Approval 

 

 
Council members,  
 
The Bentzin Family Town Square Sounds of Summer Concert Series will be hosting Beats and Brews one 
Saturday each month throughout the summer. We would like to invite Kellermeister Beverages LLC d/b/a 
BrewFinity Brewing to sell beer on Saturday, June 24th and Saturday, August 26th.  
 
BrewFinity Brewing is located at N58W39800 Industrial Road, Suite D, Oconomowoc, WI 53066. They 
have provided second operation locations in Sussex and Oconomowoc as well as private events at Berres 
Bros. and Kramers Cheese in Watertown.  
 
BrewFinity Brewing has requested an approval letter for a Temporary Second Operation Location from 
the City of Watertown City Clerk.  
 
 
We are looking for your approval to move forward with BrewFinity Brewing.  
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 


